Mariah Matheson (Research)

From: Laura Bone (Rep. Chuck McGrady)

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 02:09 PM

To: Laura Bone (Rep. Chuck McGrady)

Subject: <NCGA> Environmental Review Commission Meeting Notice for Wednesday, January
13, 2016 at 9:00 AM - CORRECTED #1

Attachments: Add Meeting to Calendar_LINC .ics

Corrected #1: Note room change and agenda items

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
Raleigh, North Carolina 27601

January 5, 2016
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, Environmental Review Commission
FROM: Rep. Jimmy Dixon, Co-Chair
Rep. Chuck McGrady, Co-Chair
Sen. Trudy Wade, Co-Chair

SUBJECT: Meeting Notice

The Environmental Review Commission will meet at the following time:

DAY DATE TIME LOCATION
Wednesday January 13, 2016 9:00 AM 643 LOB
AGENDA:

1. Report on the status of assessment, corrective action, prioritization, and closure for each coal combustion
residuals surface impoundment as required by the Coal Ash Management Act of 2014 (G.S. 130A-309.204(a))

2. Report on activities to implement the audit privilege and limited immunity provisions of the Regulatory
Reform Act of 2015 (Section 4.1(c) of S.L. 2015-286)

3. Interim report on activities to study and identify appropriate groundwater standards for hexavalent
chromium and vanadium (Section 4.8A(b) of S.L. 2015-286) )

4. Establish stakeholder groups to conduct the following studies:
The solid waste management study required by Section 14.21(a) of S.L. 2015-241
The use of new technologies to dewater leachate and other forms of wastewater Section 14.21(b)
of S.L. 2015 -241



Parking for non-legislative meeting attendees is available in the visitor parking deck #75 located on Salisbury
Street across from the Legislative Office Building. Parking is also available in the parking lot across Jones
Street from the State Library/Archives. You can view a map of downtown by visiting
http://www.ncleg.net/graphics/downtownmap.pdf.

If you are unable to attend or have any questions concerning this meeting, please contact Laura Bone at
mcgradyla@ncleg.net.

cc: Committee Record _X_
Interested Parties X _



